MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

RULES & REGULATIONS AND BYE-LAW

Ansal Retreat Resident Welfare Association

1. NAME OF THE SOCIETY

Ansal Retreat Resident Welfare Association Regd.

Registration No. HR-018-2012-00032

2. LOCATION

G-3A Ansal Aravali, Village Raisina, Dist Gurgaon.

Art.1. Name of the Society:

Ansal Retreat Resident Welfare Association Regd Registration No. HR-018-2012-00032

Art.2. The Registered Office of the Society.

4G-3A Ansal Aravali Village Raisina, Dist Gurgaon,

Tel: 9582081505

Art.3. The Area of Activity.

The Society activities are within Ansal Retreat. Village Raisina, Dist Gurgaon, Haryana,

Art 4. AIMS AND OBJECTS

- a) The main aims and objects for which the Association is formed are as follows:
 - To look after the welfare and safeguard the interest of all farm land owners, and the residents of 'Aravali Retreat' farms at Village Bass/Raisina, District Gurgaon, Haryana.
 - To manage the administration and maintenance of common areas and facilities and common infrastructure related to roads, sewer, drainage, water supply, open spaces,

For Ansal Retreat Resident Welfare Association

roi ansai netreal medigent welfara association

President

green belts, parks, trees and plants, conservation of natural resources, housekeeping, fire services, electric infrastructure and security of the Project.

- To administer and maintain on and from the effective date on which Ansal Properties and Infrastructure Limited (Ansal Group) handed over Aravali Retreat and Association taken over the administration, management, rights and control over the maintenance and transfer ownership and responsibilities of common area and facilities provided/available under the Aravali Retreat Project and the Association shall determine and charter of maintenance services and fix maintenance charges and governing terms and procedures in the Project Aravali Retreat. The Association shall raise bills, collect maintenance charges either directly or through its appointed agency, authorize all disbursements and expenditures and ensures Compliance of the Regulatory Provisions with respect to usage of properties, common areas and facilities, installed infrastructure and safety security and conservation of Natural resources in the said Project.
- To appoint by virtue of the right derived from the agreement with the licensee 'Ansal Group' and taken over the Aravali Retreat by the Association, of any maintenance agency and or maintenance staff of its choice and enter into maintenance agreements and services contract with any third party agency or vendors. The Association shall be fully and solely responsible for the performance of all maintenance contracts and service agreements, administration and supervision of appointed staff and agencies and compliances of the execution of such contract.
- To do by virtue of the right derived from the agreement signed with the licensee 'Ansal Group' and taken over the Aravali Retreat by the Association, the timely maintenance and upkeep of common infrastructure and facilities and shall be the only legitimate entity to authorize bills, collection of maintenance charges, energy charges, water charges, insurance charges and or other charges for any value added services, expenditure and disbursements related to maintenance and up keep of the Project. To look after the safety and security of common infrastructure and common assets and its users and determining the standard operating procedures with respect to usage of common infrastructure, assets and facilities that may be existing/provided in the Project area.
- To do by virtue of the right derived from the agreement signed with the licensee 'Ansal Group' and taken over the Aravali Retreat by the Association, generate revenue for providing the maintenance and any value added services within the precincts of the prevailing laws and through the legitimate means and consent of its members of the properties in the Project.
- To organize and develop social, cultural and recreational activities for the benefit of the residents of Aravali Retreat, Raisena, Gurgaon, and to acquire the movable and immovable properties.

For Ansal Retreat Pesident Welfare Association

President

For Ansal Retreat Regiospit Wellard Assaciation

Comercia general

- To extend co-operation to the local and appropriate authority administration, (the licensee 'ANSAL Group') Central Government department and undertakings, for promoting the aims and objects of the Association set forth in the Memorandum.
- b) The income, and property of the Association shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the objects and the welfare of the Ansal Retreat Resident Welfare Association, set forth in the Memorandum of Association and no portion thereof shall be paid or transferred, directly or indirectly to the members of the Association.
- c) No member of the Governing Body of the Association shall be appointed to any salaried office of the Association or that no remuneration shall be given by the Association to any member of such Governing Body except in matters of repayment of out-of-pocket expenses and interest on money lent, or rent for premises/demises of the Association.
- d) If upon the winding up or dissolution of the Association, the remains after satisfaction of all its debts and liabilities, any property whatsoever, the same shall not be paid to or distributed among the members of the Association, but shall be given or transferred to some other institution having objects similar to the objects of the Association, to be determined by its members, at or before the time of dissolution.
- e) Ansal Retreat Resident Welfare Association agree to abide by the rules and regulation of Haryana Registration and Regulation of Societies Act 2012 and its amendments thereof.
- f) Ansal Retreat Resident Welfare Association is a non religious, non-political, social organization.

Art.5. Membership:

- (1) The Society shall have a maximum of 300 members including the founder members/ original subscribers.
- (2) Eligibility: In order to be admitted as a member of the Society, a person:
- (i) Must be 21 years of age on the date of admission;
- (ii) Should subscribe to the aims and objects of the Society;
- (iii) Must have deposited the admission fee and must not be in arrears of payment of bills and such fees as on the date of annual general meeting for continuing as a member;
- (iv) Must not be an insolvent and of unsound mind; and
- (v) Must not have been convicted of an offence involving moral turpitude involving imprisonment of one year or more.
- (3) Kinds/ Types / Categories of Members: The Society shall consist of four different categories of members as under:

LD; VUSBI Gattaat Deciso- Alana Ver Icis

FOI AASOL Materal Manidemi Wallara Anemplacia

General Secretary



Founder Combers. A member who has been admitted as a founder member, being the owner of the farms of the society. The society and has paid the requisite membership fee to the society. The society is a society of the society of the

Many or to society My Kinh

In Negurar Member – The Society shall have a total of 190 Nos, regular members who are owners of the farm land. The governing body has to be approved their request for membership, and once approved shall continue to enjoy their membership only so long as they are not in arrears of payment of their annual subscription ree. A requiar member may be admitted as a tenure member, say, for a period of two to five year(s), as the case may be and he will cease to be a member of the society on completion of his tenure, unless it is renewed by the Governing body for further tenure.

(iii) Honorary Member – The Governing Body may admit individuals of distinguished talent and merit or whose association is deemed to be beneficial to the Society or who has rendered services of outstanding merit to the Society or who is a distinguished citizen of India or any other country as Honorary Member of the Society, after obtaining consent of the individual, without payment of any membership or subscription fees. Any Farm owner arms, has paid maintenance but has not filled membership form will also become honorary member and after word arms for Regular Membership. The number of such honorary members shall not exceed 100 Nos. The street out shall be entitled to attend the meetings and contribute to the deliberations but shall have not

(C. Membership Fee & Annual Subscription:

The values for membership of the Society and the annual subscription shall be as under:

M. W.	Type of Member	Admission Fee	Annual Subscription.
(1)	Founder Members	Rs.10000	Nil.
(ii)	Regular Member from (13/7/2016)	Ks.1,100/-	·Rs.1000/-
(tii)	Honorary Member	Nil	Nil

- The payment of annual subscription of a member shall become due as on the 1st of April of every year, which may be paid latest by the 30th of June of such year. The membership of a defaulting member shall be deemed to be under suspension after the due date (30th June) and such member shall not be entitled to cast his vote during the elections of the Society held after 1st July of the said year.
- (iii) The suspension of membership on account of default in payment of the annual subscription may be revoked after as had obsered the default with along with 18% interest on the amount payable. However, he shall not be eligible to cast his vote in any election held during the remainder of the financial year.

The Bolls Copies Court Court Copies

For Ansal Retreat Resident William Association

General Secretary

(5) Admission Procedure

- The admission of a person as a member of the Society shall be decided by its Governing Body from the to time.
 - Retireat, Raisma, Gorgaon has to submit an application in prescribed form, and along with supporting documents to the Secretary duly filled in and signed and recommended by a regular member of the society
- (iii) The Secretary shall examine the application and place the same before the Governing Body for a decision.
- The Governing Body may accept or reject the application and the decision of the Governing Body in this regard shall be final. It shall not be bound to assign any reason for its decision.
- (v) The approval of the Governing Body shall be intimated to the member, his name shall be entered in the register of members, to be maintained in such manner & form as prescribed under the Haryana Societies Registration and Regulation Rules, 2012 and he/she will be issued an Identity Card of the Society.

Identity Card for every member: Every person admitted as a member will be assume a wifely card containing his/ her photograph, brief particulars and membership category of the society the individual Member and the General Secretary of the Society.

(7) Rights & Obligations of Members:

All the members of the Society shall be bound by the rules and regulations of our Society. Ansal Retreat Resident Welfare Association as contained in its byelaws and amended from time to time.

- Every member, except an Associate member/ Honorary member, shall have a right to cast his vote at the elections of the Society provided such member is not defaulter in payment of any dues of the Society, the annual subscription and the maintenance charges of their respective Farm Land property for a period of three months beyond the due date;
- (iii) Every member of the Society shall have the right to inspect the books of accounts, books containing the minutes of proceedings of the general meetings, meetings of the Governing Body and register of members of the society on any working day by giving a notice of seven days:
- (iv) Every member shall inform the Society about any change in his address, which shall be duly recorded in the register of members of the Society and upon which the Society shall issue a fresh identity Card to such member.
- (v) Every member shall make sure that they are not members of any other Association, either while admission of their membership or after they are being admitted as a member of. Ansal Retreat Resource Viveltaire Association, within Ansal Retreat Farm Land, Raisina, Gurgoan, and they are

Fell Ansal Retreat Resident Welfare Ass

President

For annal melwar resident Welfard Association

General Sacretory

not indulged in any anti-association propaganda or anything against the good will or again the interest of our Association.

- (8) Cossation of Membership. Any person admitted as a member shall cease to be a member of the Society in the following events.
 - the Attracts the provisions contained in Section 22 of the Act;
 - (ii) Upon his/ her acting contrary to the aims and objectives of the Society and against Article 4, subsection (7) Rights & Objects, point (v) of the Bye laws of the Association.
 - (iii) Upon such member being found guilty of a financial misappropriation of the funds of the society.
 - (iv) Upon indictment and directions for removal by the District Registrar/ Registrar/ Registrar/ Registrar/ General of Societies;
 - (v) An Associate member and Honorary member shall cease to be a member of the Society, if the Governing Body, decides so by passing a resolution in this behalf.

Art.5 General Body:

- Every person admitted as a Founder member and Regular member shall be a member of the General Body of the Society and shall be entitled to cast his vote for the election of the Governing Body of the Society unless he is in arrears of payment of any dues of the Society, including the annual subscription and maintenance charge of his farm land property.
- (2) Every member shall cast his vote in person and no proxy voting shall be allowed.

Art.6. Meetings of the General Body:

- A meeting of the General Body of the society will be held as and when required. However, at least one meeting of the General Body of the society, called as the Annual General Meeting (AGM) will be held in a year, within six months of the close of the financial year for consideration and adoption of the duly audited annual accounts of the society in addition to transaction of any other business of the Society as may be required.
- (ii) The Governing Body of the society may convene an extra-ordinary meeting of the General Body of the society at any time after giving due notice as prescribed hereunder, either of its own or within 45 days of receipt of a written requisition along with reasons for convening such meeting, from at least 1/10th of the members of the General Body.
- For any meeting of the General Body, a clear notice of at least 14 days along with a copy of the agenda of the business to be transected, date, time & venue of the mooting will be given to the members of the General Body. A copy of such notice will also be endersed to the District Registrar

For Ansal Retreat Resident Welfare Acc

President

For Audol motions Modidant Welfare Association

General Secretary

- 4 meeting of the General Body may also be convened at a shorter notice, if agreed to, by a majority (at least above 50% of the total members) of the members of the General Body
- Quorum for the meeting of the General Body will be 40% of the total members entitled to vote and present in person, subject a minimum of four members. In case of a meeting adjourned for want of quorum, the quorum for the adjourned meeting shall not be less than 10% of the total members, subject to a minimum of three. The General Body shall be competent to transact all business in such adjourned meeting except the consideration of any Special Resolution. Any Special Resolution can be passed in such adjourned meeting only if at least 25% of the total members of the Society are present.
- (vi) The proceedings of all meetings of the General Body will be recorded in the minutes-book (bound or in loose leaves) maintained separately for the purpose by the Secretary and such minutes will be signed by the Chairman of the meeting and the Secretary of the Society.

Art.7. Powers, Functions & Duties of the General Body:

- (i) To guide the Society in determining and fulfilling its aims and objects.
- (ii) To decide policy matters such as change of name of the society, amendment in the Memorandum of Association and the Byelaws of the society, approval of annual accounts of the society, approval for disposal of immoveable assets of the society etc. and all such other acts as may be required under the Harvana Registration and Regulation of Societies Act & Rules, 2012.
 - To seed the members of the Governing Body.
 - To remove any member from the Governing Body and according approval to the continuation of a Person appointed as a member of the Governing Body against a casual vacancy.

Art 8. Governing Body:

- (1) Composition: The Governing Body of the society shall consist of a total of Nineteen Office-bearers and Members as under:
 - (a) President (one)
 - (b) Vice President (two)
 - (c) General Secretary (one)
 - (d) Joint Secretary/Asst Gen Secretary.(two)

President

- (e) Hony Treasurer.(One)
- (f) Twelve Executive Members.
- (2) Election of the Governing Body:
 - (i) The Term of the Governing Body shall be three years from the date of approval of its election by the District Registrar:
 - The Governing body will declare the Schedule of Elections and appoint the Returning Officer for conduct of elections and also notify/display a list of members of the General Body entitled to vote at least 45 days prior to the holding of the General Meeting for conduct of the elections.

Fo. Ansal Retreat Recident Alare no

For Aussi Meurost Resident Welfare Association

Ganeral Sasry

The Governing Body shall also send notices for holding elections of the Governing Body to all the members, conveying the date, time & the manner. The information of, holding of election for the Governing Body shall also be sent to District Registrar to appoint an observer, if he so desires

- Any objections qua the list of members of the Society entitled to vote shall be decided by the Returning Officer in consultation with the office-bearers of the society. However, the decision of the Returning Officer shall be final in the event of any difference of opinion. The Returning Officer shall, thereafter, invite nominations to be filed within the period prescribed in the Schedule of elections, scrutiny and withdrawal of nominations, if any, for election of the office-bearers and the executive members of the Governing Body.
- (iv) The Returning Officer will display a list of the contesting members on the notice board of the society. The returning officer will conduct the election on the notified date. The members eligible to vote will be allowed to cast their vote in person, and wherever disputed, on production of the identity card issued by the society.
- After closing hours on the date of the poll, the returning officer will declare the results and constitute the Governing Body of the society. A list of the elected office-bearers and the executive members of the Governing Body, duly signed by the Returning Officer, will be filed with District Registrar within 30 days, who shall accord his approval of the same upon his satisfaction.
 - The office-bearers of the Society shall not be entitled to any remuncration for rendering services to the society.

Filling of any Casual Vacancy on the Governing Body --

Any vacancy arising on account of resignation or death of any member of the Governing Body or the any other reason, may be filled-up by the Governing Body, if required, from amongst the members of the General Body on adhoc basis till the holding of next Annual General Meeting of the Society. Such adhoc member of the Governing Body shall cease to be a member of the Governing Body on the date of the next Annual General Meeting, if his appointment is not approved in the Annual General Meeting by a majority vote for the balance term of the Governing Body.

(4) Meetings of the Governing Body -

- (i) The meetings of the Governing Body will be held as and when required. However, the Governing Body shall meet at-least once in every quarter and there will be minimum four meetings of the Governing Body in a financial year.
- A clear notice of three days of every such meeting will be given by the Secretary of the Governing Body to the office bearers and members before the date appointed for the meeting. However, the Governing Body may meet at shorter notice, whorever so required, with the consent of at least fifty percent of its members.
- (iii) The quorum of the meetings of the Governing Body shall be at least 40% of the total members of the Governing Body, subject to a minimum of 5 members. In case quorum is not present, the meeting shall be adjourned to another date for which a proper notice shall be issued. The

For Angal Retreat Resident Welfare Assu

For Ansel Melcoul Meridrat Wallahe Abanalatia

President

à.

recembers present in the adjourned meeting, subject to a minimum of three members, shall form the adjourned meeting.

- Fine proceedings of every meeting of the Governing Body will be recorded in the proceedings back separately maintained for this purpose. Such minutes shall be signed by the Chairman of the meeting and the Secretary of the Society. In case the Chairman or the Secretary are not available to sign the minutes, these will be signed by any two members present in the meeting as may be authorized by the Governing Body.
- (v) The minutes of every meeting of the Governing Body will be placed for confirmation in the succeeding meeting of the Governing body.

(5) Powers, Functions & Duties of the Governing Body-

- (i) The Governing Body will be responsible for achieving the aims & objectives of the Society and shall work in the best interest of the Society, for which it shall be empowered to deploy the funds & assets of the society for the stated objectives:
- The Governing Body will be competent to raise funds and purchase property, movable and immovable, on free-hold or lease basis in its name, as decided by it.
- The Governing Body shall have full charge of all immovable properties and moveable assets belonging to or vested in the Society and these will be managed in such a manner as a considers appropriate subject to the overall control and directions of the General Body of the Society.
- The Coverning Body shall be competent to invest the funds in the manner it considers suppreparate in the best interests of the Society and it shall be competent to borrow or mortgage or exportneed the properties on behalf of the Society in the manner decided.
- (v) To constitute various standing or adhoc Committees for looking after such functions as may be assigned from time to time.
- (vi) To create provision for engagement of regular or part-time employees of the Society to look after the secretarial, accounting and other functions in a seamless manner
- (vii) To outsource certain functions.

(6) Powers, Functions & Duties of individual members of Governing Body-

(i) President:

- (a) To preside over all the meetings of the General Body and of the Governing Body and regulate the proceedings of such meetings.
- (b) To do all such acts, deeds and things as may be authorized by the General Body and/or the Governing Body from time to time.
- (c) To allow or disallow discussion on any matter which is not included in the agenda.
- (d) To ensure proper & transparent functioning of the Society/ Governing Body.
- (e) To ensure strict compliance of the provisions of the Haryana Registration and Regulation of Societies Act, 2012 and the rules made there under.
- (f) To supervise and guide the overall activities/ achievement of aims & objectives of the Society.

(ii) Vice-president:

(a) To assist the president in carrying out his duties.

For Ansal Retreat Resident Walfare Ass.

For Ansal Retreat mexident Malfula menualistica

General Secretary

President

- (b) in absence of the President, to act on his behalf and perform all duties and exercise all the powers of the President.
- (c) To do all such acts, deeds and things, as may be authorized by the Governing Body.

(iii) General Secretary/Secretary:

- tal o conduct organize supervise and manage all the affairs of the Society and do all such acts and perform all such duties for the working of the Society as may be assigned by the President/Governing Body.
- (b) To receive, scrutinize and place applications for membership of the Society before the Governing Body and to enter the name of the members, it approved, in the register of members under his initials and to intimate the members about the same and issue identity cards to the members so admitted;
- (c) To convene meetings of the General Body/Governing Body with the consent of the President and serve proper notices as prescribed under these byelaws.
- (d) To attend all the meetings of the General Body and the Governing Body and assist the President in conducting the meetings and record proceedings of all the meetings.
- (e) To prepare annual report of the Society and place it before the Governing Body along with audited annual accounts of the Society, for approval to place the same before the General Body in the Annual General Meeting.
- (f) To keep and preserve the records of the Society/ Governing Body.
- (a) To help and assist the President in looking after the complete affairs of the Society and in staining aims & objects of the Society.
 - and such other authorities as may be prescribed under the Haryana Registration and Micguistrat of Societies Act. 2012 and the rules made there under
- (i) To be the custodian for safe custody of common seals of the society and affix the same wherever required, as per the authorization of the Governing Body.
- (j) To conduct correspondence on behalf of the Society/ Governing Body and to sign letters and papers on its behalf and to ensure that all statutory registers and records are properly kept and maintained.
- (k) To prepare before announcing of the date of election and the Annual General Meeting, the list of all the members eligible to vote, duly updated and to place it before the Governing Body.
- (I) Act as the overall in-charge of the administration and execution of all the programs of the Society/ including financial affairs on behalf of the Governing Body including creation of posts, fixation of salaries/ remuneration/ allowances etc., make appointments/ engagement of staff, make purchases and dc all other such things as may be necessary in the furtherance of the aims & objects of the Society in accordance with the delegations by the Governing Body from time to time and where no such delegation is specifically made, in consultation with the President of the Society.

(iV) Joint Secretary/Asst Secretary:

- (a) To assist the General Secretary/ Secretary of the Society in carrying out his functions and offices
- (b) To discharge the functions and duties of the General Secretary/ Secretary of the Society in his absence to the extent authorized by the Governing Body;

For Ansai Retreat Resident Maria (185)

For Ansel Helical Mosterni Wolfers Lesserialian

Beneral Cachatan

(c) To look after such functions and duties and exercise such powers as may be assigned and delegated by the Governing Body of the Society from time to time.

(iii) Treasurer:

- (a) Le keep accounts of all financial transactions of the Society and of all the sums of money received and spent by the Society and maintain records of receipts and expenses relating to such matters, and of assets, credits and liabilities.
- (b) To get the accounts of the Society audited by the chartered accountant appointed by the Governing Body at the close of the financial year, every year.

(c) To submit to the Governing Body through General Secretary/Secretary, the audited annual accounts of the Society, at least one month prior to the date of annual general meeting.

(d) To act as the overall custodian of all the books of accounts of the society, financial statements. receipt books, expense vouchers, bank pass books & cheque books, cash etc.

- (7) Cessation of members of the Governing Body- An office-bearer/ executive member of the Governing Body shall cease to be an office-bearer or executive member:
 - (a) upon submission & acceptance of his resignation;
 - (b) If he ceases to be a member in accordance with sub-clause (8) of Clause 4 of these byelaws:
 - (b) If he is removed by a resolution passed in the meeting of the General Body.

SELECTION IN from the Employment of a Society:

(a) No member of the Society shall be in full-time or part-time employment of the Society:

(b) No dependant or family member or close relative of the office-bearers and members of the Governing Eody snall be engaged as an employee of the society during its term;

(c) Every office-bearer and member of the Governing Body shall make a declaration in case any person in the employment of the Society is his close relative.

(9) Amendments in the Memorandum of Association, Byelaws, Name of the Society, etc. – Any amendment in the Memorandum of Association and Byelaws, or Change of Name, amalgamation or division of the Society will be done only with the approval of the General Body by way of a special resolution. The intimation of any such amendment or change, along with attested copy of the requisite documents, shall be filed in the office the District Registrar by the General Secretary/ Secretary within such time as may be prescribed under the Haryana Registration and Regulation of Societies Act, 2012 and the rules made there under.

(10) Management of Assets and Funds of the Society

The sources of income of the society will include receipts on account of membership fee, annual subscription, rent from property/ assets, interest, consultation fees, donations, gifts, grants, etc. The society can also raise funds through interest free short term loans from its members or from scheduled banks on interest. Loan from the scheduled banks on interest will be taken only for purchase of creation of capital assets and not for meeting any recurring revenue expenditure under any circumstances.

For Ansal Retreat Resident Welfare Association

For Ansal Heliest Mesident Wellage Association

President

- The Governing Body will prepare and approve an annual budget of the Society on the basis of its estimated income and the capital & revenue expenditure during the first quarter of the financial year and shall also place a copy thereof before the General Body in its Annual General Secting for information
- The Bank accounts of the Society will be jointly operated by such members/ office bearers as may be decided by the Governing body from time to time out of which one signature of President is a must.
- (iv) All assets and funds will belong to the Society and vest in the society.
- (v) All receipts and payments of the Society shall be made through Bank Instruments (i.e. DD/ Pay Order/ Cheques/ Bank Transfers/ RTGS) including all receipts towards the Membership Fees and the annual subscriptions from the members. However, the Governing Body may determine the limits of financial transactions which may be conducted in cash in certain other cases.

(11) Accounts of the Society:

- The Treasurer of the Society will be responsible for keeping and maintaining proper books of accounts i.e. cash book, ledger etc. as required under the Income Tax laws and/or any other authority including the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, at its Registered Office with respect to all sums of money received and expended by the Society and the assets and expended by the Society.
- (ii) The books of accounts of the Society shall be open to inspection during the bookest notics by the Registrar General Registrar. District Registrar or any officer authorized by them and by any member of the Society
- (iii) The annual accounts of the society will be signed by any two authorized office-bearers of the Society
- (iv) The Governing Body will appoint a chartered accountant, who shall not be a member of the Governing body or family member of any member of the Governing Body, for auditing the accounts and filing of income tax return of the society for each financial year, at such remuneration as may be determined by the Governing Body.

(12) Common Seal:-

The Society will have a common seal which shall be kept in safe custody of the General Secretary/Secretary and shall be affixed wherever it is required in accordance with the authorization by the Governing Body.

(13) Amalgamation of the Society :-

The Society may amalgamate itself with any other Society established with the identical aims and objects or allow any other society to amalgamate with itself by a Special Resolution passed in this behalf in accordance with the provisions contained in Section 51 of the Act and rule 25 made there under.

For Ansal Retreat Resident Welfare Association

President

For Ansal Retreat Resident Wellare Association

General Sacretany

(:4) Dissolution of the Society:

- The Society may resolve to dissolve itself in accordance with the provisions contained in the Act and the rules there under in case it becomes difficult to carry on with the operations of the concept of it becomes insolvent or for any other pressing and unavoidable reasons.
- in the event or dissolution of the Society, no assets of the society shall devolve on or distributed amongst the members of the society.
- (iii) Its assets and properties shall be first used to liquidate any liabilities and the left-over properties/assets, if any shall be considered for transfer to any other Society established with identical aims and objects or to the District Collector for use thereof in the general public interest.

O. Misal Rathant Book of Weight Asserting

CEIVER MESIDER WESTER MANUSCHILL

General Sacretary

We the several persons whose names & addresses are subscribed hereunder, certify the above to be the copy of the amended Bye-Laws of the society

Sr.No	Name	Address/Mobile	Occupation	Age	Designation	Signature
1	SHRI RAJESH	G-3A, Ansal retreat,	Social		President	21:
	CHAND VATS	Village Raisena, Dist	Work			1
		Gurgaon Tel				1
2 .	SHRI KK NANDA	D-12 Ansal retreat,	Business		Sr Vice	V cife
	•	Village Raisena, Dist			President	L. C. C.
		Gurgaon Tel				
3	SHRI MUKESH	A-19 Ansal retreat,	Business	CALLED ST AN ALP SAFETY COLLARS	Vice	1
	ARORA	Village Raisena, Dist			President	
		Gurgaon Tel				
4	SHRI YOGESH	G-18 Ansal retreat,	Business		General	1(1)
	SINGH	Village Raisena, Dist			Secretary	They by
		Gurgaon Tel				
5	Shri B S RAWAT	B-57 Ansal retreat,	service		Treasure	1 17
,		Village Raisena, Dist				MORGATE
		Gurgaon Tel				
j	SHRI NARINDER	C2-22 Ansal retreat,	Business		Member	2)-/
	CHANDRA	Village Raisena, Dist				Am
		Gurgaon Tel				
,	SHRI GUNEET	G-4B Ansal retreat,	Business		Joint-	a Outen
	DHILLON	Village Raisena, Dist			Secretary	Vi Du
		Gurgaon Tel				
	MRS NEETU	C-60 Ansal retreat,	House-		Member	Lathurye
1	DARSHANJIT	Village Raisena, Dist	Wife			1 hours
	SINGH	Gurgaon Tel	,			
İ	SHRI CHANDER	F-41 Ansal retreat,	Business		Treasure	
	NAGPAL	Village Raisena, Dist				Caler
	•	Gurgaon Tel			1	**************************************

10	SHRI ANIL GOYA	=== modificaci	Business	Member	
		Village Raisena, Dist Gurgaon Tel			Gril Graya
11	SHRI PUNEET VATS	G3A Ansal retreat, Village Raisena, Dist Gurgaon Tel	Business	Member	A. Vista
12	MRS PUSHPA PANGETY	G19 Ansal retreat, Village Raisena,Dist Gurgaon Tel	House- Wife	Member	Pushaper Pare
13	SHRI SANJAY MITTAL	D14 Ansal retreat, Village Raisena,Dist Gurgaon Tel	Business	Member	Cheur
14	MRS SHOBHA TULI	CR-14 Ansal retreat, Village Raisena,Dist Gurgaon Tel	House- Wife	Member	
15	SHRI ASHOK TULLI	C-80A Ansal retreat, Village Raisena,Dist Gurgaon Tel	Doctor	Member	Ar
16	SHRI G R JAIN	D-5, Ansal retreat, Village Raisena, Dist Gurgaon Tel	Business	Member	
17	MRS JOYTI RAWAT	B-43, Ansal retreat, Village Ralsena,Dist Gurgaon Tel	Doctor	Member	Thomas
18	SANJEEV DHODY	C-89 Ansal retreat, Village Raisena,Dist Gurgaon Tel,	Business	Member	
19	DEVINDER	C1-5, Ansal retreat, Village Raisena,Dist Gurgaon Tel	Business	Member	Deemd

We, the several persons whose names & addresses are subscribed hereunder, certify the above to be the true copy of the amended Bye-laws of the Society.

Gurgaon, 13th July- 2016.

Shri Rajesh Chand Vats President onest Reliest Resident Wellgen Association

Shri Yogesh Singh at Secretary
General Secretary